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Melissa Wiak - Noise ordinance
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From: Scott Dillner <Scott@hdoml.com>

To: Melissa Wiak <mwiak@thorntonil.us>

Date: 3/13/2025 6:02 PM

Subject: Noise ordinance

Ce: Nikki Kitakis <nkitakis@thorntonil.us>, Rick Wesolowski <rwesolowski@tho...

Attachments: DOC031325-03132025152420.pdf; DOC031325-03132025152512.pdf;
DOC031325-03132025154857.pdf

Good evening, attached find a noise ordinance revised from previous board discussions. This
ordinance amends the existing Village noise ordinance Title 10 Chapter 7 subsection 9 regarding
commercial establishments by regulating noise level by decibel level and time and day. The
ordinance also amends the penalty provision of the noise ordinance concerning fines for repeat
violations. Finally, 10-7-8B and adds a new provision D regarding violations by a holder of a village
liquor license consistent with title 5-2 of the Village code regarding liquor licenses.

Regarding unfounded complaints, it is my opinion that the Village code title 10 chapter 1A
subsection 10 already prohibits that conduct. | have attached copies of the current noise ordinance
and the current ordinance regarding disorderly conduct for your perusal.

| trust you will find this information useful, if you have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me

Scott Diliner, Attorney

Hiskes, Dillner, O'Donnell, Marovich, & Lapp, Ltd.
16231 Wausau Avenue

South Holland, IL 60473

(708) 333-1234

(708) 333-9246 (Fax)
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